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The energy challenge facing California is real.  Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption.  
For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Website: http://www.arb.ca.gov. 
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TO:  George Shaw 
  Staff Counsel 
  Office of Administrative Law 
 
FROM: Alexa Malik 
  Board Administration & Regulatory 
     Coordination Unit 
 
DATE:  December 21, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: OAL EMERGENCY NUMBER 06-1218-04E 

PERP AND PORTABLE/STATIONARY ATCM 
              
Pursuant to your findings in the above mentioned Emergency rulemaking the ARB 
hereby authorizes you to make the following corrections: 
 

1. Substitute the Final Regulation Order (six copies provided) behind each copy of 
the Form 400. 

2. Substitute the attached Finding of Emergency in place of that which was 
originally submitted behind Tab 1. 

3. Correct Form 400 b2 by deleting section 2455, we did not make any 
amendments to that section.  

4. Add a new Tab 7, Economic and Fiscal Impact Statements (Statements were 
previously submitted on 12/20/06).  

5. Substitute the attached revised “Table of Contents” in front of Tab 1 showing the 
addition of Tab 7. 

 
Thank you, if you have any additional questions or concerns, please contact me at  
(916) 322-4011. 
 
 
Attachments 


